Adam Haunhorst

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Adam Haunhorst <ahaunhorst@lacrpc.com>

Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:01 PM

‘Brad Baxter'; ‘Mark Bishop'; 'Steve Ewing'; jerry@ag-ins.services; ‘McCleary, Kent'; 'Doug
Post’; 'Walt and Sue Rysz'; cschierloh@wcoil.com; ‘Beth Seibert’; 'Kimberly Stiles'; ‘Doug
Stratton’; ‘Kevin Cox'; gjk78@hotmail.com; nbcapps@yahoo.com; perry45806
@yahoo.com; perrytownshipzoning@gmail.com; ‘paul basinger'; ‘Craig Mescher’; ‘Russ
Holly'; 'Dave Belton'; ‘Clark Spieles’; administration@shawneetownship.com;
newland.j@shawneetownship.com

‘Shane Coleman’; ‘Marlene Schumaker'

DCC Cancelation

| just want to inform you all that due to lack of material the DCC scheduled for 11-23-2021 has been canceled. The next
DCC is scheduled for 12-07-21, | will provide meeting materials as they become available. Thank you all so much for your
time, please don’t hesitate to contact me with any comments, questions, or concerns you may have regarding these

meetings.

Adam Haunhorst
Planning Engineer

Lima Allen County Regional Planning

130 W. North St.
Lima, Ohio 45801
Phone: 419-228-1836
Fax: 419-228-3891



